USDA
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United States Department of Agriculture

Farm and Foreign Agricultural Services
Risk Management Agency

December 22, 2000
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM : R& D-00-062

TO: All Reinsured Companies
All Risk Management Agency Fed Offices

FROM: Tim B. Witt /s/ Tim B. Witt
Deputy Adminigtrator

SUBJECT:  Addendum to the 2001 Crop Year Actuaria Table - Specid
Provisons - Additiona VVaue Price for Actua Production History and
Income Protection Malting Barley Plans of Insurance

The following is an addendum to the 2001 Crop Y ear Specid Provisonsto provide the additiona
vaue price for Option A under both the Actual Production History (APH) and Income Protection (1P)
Malting Barley Price and Quality Endorsements.

Madlting Barley Price and Quality Endorsement
Additiona Vaue Price for Option A

Plan of Additiond Vdue
|nsurance Price ($/bu.)
APH (Plan 90) $0.70
IP (Plan 42) $0.70

DISPOSAL DATE

This Informational Memorandum is for the purpose of tranamitting information and the expiraion date is
March 31, 2001.
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